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Hon. Denise Cote

United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street, Room 1040
New York, NY 10007
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Re: Safflane Holdings Ltd. et. al. v. Gagosian Gallery,

Inc., 11-cv-01679-DLC (“Safflane action”)

-and-

The Metropolitan Museum of Art, et. al.
Holdings, Ltd., et. al., 11-cv-3143-DLC

v. Safflane
{“*Met action”)

Dear Judge Cote:

A stipulation has been executed in the Safflane Action, in
which the counsel for plaintiffs and defendant have stipulated
to extend the deadline for plaintiffs to file a First Amended
Complaint from May 27, 2011 to on or before June 10, 2011.
Counsel is not submitting the stipulation to be so ordered by
the Court, as I understand this Court'’s practice is to so order

letter applications.

With respect to the Met Action, counsel for plaintiffs and
defendants have agreed to extend defendants’ time to answer,
move against, or otherwise respond to the plaintiffs’ Complaint,

dated May 10, 2011 to Monday June 27, 2011.
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I respectfully request that the Court endorse this letter
ordering both extensions.

Relspectfully submitted,

Adron Richard Golub

arg/dl

cc: Hollis Gonerka Bart, Esquire, via e-mail
Withers Bergman LLP
Attorneys for Gagosian Gallery, Inc.

John D. Winter, Esquire, via e-mail
Patterson Belknap Webb & Tyler LLP
Attorneys for The Metropolitan Museum of Art

David R. Baum, Esquire, via e-mail
SNR Denton US LLP
Attorneys for Jan Cowles



